State of Florida

Jublic Serfrice Commission

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER ® 2540 SHUMARD OAK Boyj,EVA@]p;
TALLAHASSEE, FLORIDA 32399-0850
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TO: DIRECTOCR, DIVISION OF THE COMMISSION CLERK &

ADMINISTRATIVE SERVICES (BAYO)
FROM: DIVISION OF REGULATORY OVERSIGHT (PRUITT) 72§12;%r7ﬁg1@vbz//
DIVISION OF LEGAL SERVICES (ELLIOTT)

RE: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PRO FORMA TRANSFER OF CONTROL OF
AN INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS COMPANY

5

AGENDA: 10/02/01 - CONSENT AGENDA - PROPOSED AGENCY ACTION -
INTERESTED PERSONS MAY PARTICIPATE

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS: FILE NAME: S:\PSC\RGO\WP\011187.RCM

Please place the following Request for Approval of Transfer of

Control of an Interexchange Telecommunications Company on the
consent agenda for approval.

DOCKET INFORMATION

1. DOCKET NO. 011187-TI - Notification of pro forma transfer of
control of Comcast Business Communications, Inc. d/b/a Comcast
Long Distance (holder of IXC Certificate No. 3545) from
Comcast Telephony Communications, Inc. to its affiliate,
Comcast Business Communications Holdings, Inc.

The Commission 1is vested in Jjurisdiction on this matter
pursuant to Sections 364.335 and 364.33, Florida Statutes. The
name will not change on Certificate No. 3545.
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